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From: /O=DHS ORG/OU=~)(6) I 
SentVia: 

Miron, Mik~(b)(6) I lh)(I>) In 

To: 
"McQuillan, Patrick.r)(6) 
"Miron, Mike </0= 
b)(6) 

Subject: DHS/IGA invites you to a discussion with John Cohen, Principal Deputy CT Coordinator & Senior 
Advisor to Secretary Napolitano 

Date: 2011/12/01 09:30:10 

Start Date: 2011/12/08 15:30:00 

End Date: 2011/12/08 16:00:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Appointment 

Location: Conference Call 

Dear Homeland Security Partner, 

Please join the Department of Homeland Security's Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 
(IGA) and John Cohen, Principal Deputy Counterterrorism Coordinator & Senior Advisor 
to Secretary Napolitano on Thursday, December 8, 2011 at 3:30 p.m. EST for a 
discussion on the Department's efforts and activities on Counter Terrorism and 
Countering Violent Extremism (CVE). 

For your convenience, an outlook calendar invitation is attached. 

CALL INFORMATION: 

DATE: 
TIME: 

Thursday, December ath 

3:30 p.m. EST 
NUMBER: 
PIN: 

r .__)(6_) _________ ___.I (international) 

Regards, 

Sender: 
~)(6) 

Recipient: 
"McQuillan, Patrick t )(6) 
"Miron, Mike </0= 
tb)(6) I 

Sent Date: 2011/12/01 09:30:10 

Page 1 of 2 

I 



DHS-001-425-010767

Page 2 of 2 




